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From: Bartow, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:01 PM

To: ' Bangert-Drowns, Robert L (rbangert-drowns@albany.edu); Wheeler, Darrell; Datri,
Angela; Williams, Kevin J; Friedlander, Myrna L; Pieterse, Alex; Quinn, Kevin P

Cc: Wiedeman, Gregory; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; Lippold, Anette; Andrade, Heidi
L. Gerken, Jeffrey T; Kudzin, Stephen J '

Subject: PhD Counseling Psychology Update Approval

Attachments: SCANO0001 (16).PDF; UAlbany Counseling Psychology PhD Update Proposal

Colleagues:

At long last, attached please find notice that the New York State Education Department has approved our proposal for
amendment of the Counseling Psychology PhD program and re-registered the program. The faculty are authorized,
therefore, to promote and deliver the amended program.

Jon Bartow
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Jonathan T. Bartow
Vice Dean for Graduate Education

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121
http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/
University at Albany, SUNY
Albany, NY 12222

Email: bartow@albany.edu

Phone: 518-437-5062

Fax: 518-442-3922

From: James R. Stellar, Interim President

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu>

Subject: FW: State University of New York at Albany - Proosal 2016-0091

Jon:

Can you please distribute as needed?
Thanks,

Anette

Anette Lippold, Ph.D. | Senior Assistant to the President | President’s Office, UNH 302 | University at Albany | 1400
Washington Ave, Albany NY 12222 P

Phone: 518 956 8013 (direct) | 518 956 8010 (main office)

Email: alippold@albany.edu




From: Barbara Ruchel [mailto:Barbara.Ruchel@nysed.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 11:07 AM
To: alexander.cartwright@suny.edu; Program Review <program.review@suny.edu>
Cc: James R. Stellar, Interim President <presmail@albany.edu>; Ortiz, Phillip <Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu>; Leslie

Templeman <Leslie.Templeman@nysed.gov>; Diane M. Martin <Diane.M.Martin@nysed.gov>
Subject: State University of New York at Albany - Proosal 2016-0091

Provost Cartwright:

Please see the attached letter and Inventory of Registered Programs report concerning the referenced program
proposal. Please maintain these items in your records.

Thank you,

Barbara Ruchel

Secretary 2

New York State Education Department
Office of College and University Evaluation
89 Washington Avenue

Room 960 EBA

Albany, NY 12234




